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1

Chelsy L Taylor

From: Amanda Yeates

Sent: Friday, 14 July 2017 5:23 PM

To: PDO Correspondence

Subject: RE: DBN11910 - Bridge naming over Jingi Jingi Creek, Warego Highway - For 

endorsement

Approved 

 

Amanda Yeates 

General Manager (Program Delivery & Operations) 

Department of Transport and Main Roads 

  

Floor 21| 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000 

GPO Box 1549 | Brisbane City Qld 4000 

P: (07) 30665498  

M:

E: amanda.z.yeates@tmr.qld.gov.au 

W: www.tmr.qld.gov.au 

 

 
 

From: PDO Correspondence  

Sent: Friday, 14 July 2017 2:52 PM 

To: Amanda Yeates <Amanda.Z.Yeates@tmr.qld.gov.au> 

Subject: DBN11910 - Bridge naming over Jingi Jingi Creek, Warego Highway - For endorsement 

 

Hi Amanda 

 

DG Decision Brief and attachments for your endorsement please. 

 

Thank you. 

 

Vicki 

 
PDO Correspondence | Office of the General Manager 
Program Delivery and Operations Branch | Department of Transport and Main Roads 
Floor 21 | Brisbane City - 313 Adelaide Street | 313 Adelaide Street | Brisbane City Qld 4000 
GPO Box 1412 | Brisbane City Qld 4001 
P: (07) 3066 5478 | F: (07) 3220 6071 
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